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19 MAY 2006

From: R&D Deane n.m.

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2006 5:55 PM

To: Committee, Public Works (REPS) SUBMISSION 1 1
Subject: Proposed Redevelopment of AIPM site at Spring Cove, Manly

Submissionon ProposedRedevelopmentofAIPM sit at SpringCove,Manly, NSW

from: Roy andDianeDeane,1/43 StuartStreet,Manly NSW 2095

Therewill bemanywell arguedanddetailedsubmissionsmadewith regardto theredelopmentof the
siteoccupiedby TheAustralianinstituteofPoliceManagementat SpringCove,Manly.

Thissubmissionofourswill bevery short,and simplyputs forwardourpersonalconcernsat any
cosiderationof anextensionto activitiesorbuildingsat SpringCove, which is presentlyoneof the
mostuniquelocationsin SydneyHarbour. It managesto be a little bit ofparadisejust insideSydney
heads,andis socloseto themain partoftheharbourthat visitors - eitherwalkersorboaties- are
amazedit canhaveretainedits naturalbeauty.

If onestandsattheendof StuartSteeetandlooksacrossSpringCove,onenoticestheAIPM
buidings,but theyarenotdominantin sizeor colour,so whilethey detractfrom theotherwisevery
naturalarea,theyarequitetolerable. When onelooks at theAIPM, onedoes,in fact feelthatthe
occupantsarevery lucky to haveoccupiedsuchasiteandremainedtherefor so long.

Theideathatthesebuidingsshouldbeincreasedin sizeandprominence,andthesiteobviouslythen
usedmoreextensively,givesonea feelingthat this wouldbe an unforgiveableintrusioninto the
wonderfullypreservednaturalbeautyofthispartof NorthHead.

I wouldurgeStandingCommitteemembersto standat theendof StuartStreetto enjoythe
wonderfUlview thatpresentlyexists,andalsoto canoeorkayakinto SpringCove - andwonderat
thefact that suchan almostpristine areais soeasilyreachableby Sydneyresidentsandvisitors. To
thenimaginethat this is theareabeingconsideredfor increasedusageandlargerbuildings,is amost
beyondcomprehension

I amsureotherswill point out that theremustbemanyfar morepracticalsitesfor theAIPM to use,
wheretherewouldbe largerareasfor their activities, andbetteraccessfrom manyotherpartsof
Sydney.

Pleasedo not allow any fUrther redevelopmentofthis endangeredareato occur. A simplevisit to
theSt Patrick’sEstatebuildingsiteon North Headwill provideplenty of evidenceofthepressuresat
play to redevelopNorth Head,andthedamagethatoccurs. We mustbevery clearin our
determinationto retain therareplacesof utternaturalbeautythatstill exist for us.

YoursSincerely. Roy andDianeDeane.

19/05/2006


